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RESEARCH DISCLAIMER

This report alone must not be taken as the basis for an investment decision.
The user assumes the entire risk of any use made of this information. The
information is provided merely complementary and does not constitute an
offer, solicitation for the purchase or sale of any financial instruments,
inducement, promise, guarantee, warranty, or as an official confirmation of any
transactions or contract of any kind. The views expressed therein are based
solely on information available publicly/internal data/other reliable sources
believed to be true. This report includes projections, forecasts and other
predictive statements which represent Crypto.com’s assumptions and
expectations in the light of currently available information. These projections
and forecasts are based on industry trends, circumstances and factors which
involve risks, variables and uncertainties. Opinions expressed therein are our
current opinion as of the date appearing on the report only.

No representations or warranties have been made to the recipient as to the
accuracy or completeness of the information, statements, opinions or matters
(express or implied) arising out of, contained in or derived from this report or
any omission from this document. All liability for any loss or damage of
whatsoever kind (whether foreseeable or not) which may arise from any
person acting on any information and opinions contained in this report or any
information which is made available in connection with any further enquiries,
notwithstanding any negligence, default or lack of care, is disclaimed.

The reports are not for public distribution. Reproduction or dissemination,
directly or indirectly, of research data and reports of Crypto.com in any form
is prohibited except with the written permission of Crypto.com. Persons into
whose possession the reports may come are required to olbserve these
restrictions.


https://crypto.com/
https://crypto.com/
https://crypto.com/
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Executive Summary

We collected 14,626 responses during the course of the survey. The
main takeaways from the survey are listed below.

Key Takeaways:

Majority of the respondents owned ETH (62%).
Majority of the respondents had heard of ETH 2.0 (72%).

Among those who have heard of ETH 2.0, two special questions
were designed to test their ETH knowledge. The ratio for correct
answers were 56% and 41% respectively.

Overall speaking, the respondents were more in favor of proof-
of-stake than proof-of-work (48% vs 10%).

The price prediction for ETH 2.0 was quite pessimistic. The
average predicted price was $248, which was only 8% higher
than the ETH price at the time of survey release (~$230).

61% respondents indicated that they would convert their ETH to
ETH 2.0, of which 35% said that they would convert 100% of their
holdings.

Respondents were not sure why they didn’t want to convert ETH
to ETH 2.0 (31%). It might because of their lack of full
understanding on the issue, so they preferred to play safe.

For those who might convert their ETH to ETH 2.0, stated that
they do so for financial incentives - to earn staking income
(44%) and potential price appreciation (44%).

A majority of the respondents (41%) used ETH to HODL. 23% of
the respondents used it to facilitate the use of other ERC-20
tokens, and 21% used it for trading. While DeFi saw a rising
popularity in the recent months, only 18% of respondents
mentioned that as one of the uses of their ETH holdings.
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Introduction

Ethereum was created five years ago by Vitalik Buterin as a smart
contract blockchain capable of running distributed applications. Since
then, it has grown to become the second largest blockchain network
after bitcoin, and the market cap of ETH and ERC-20 tokens accounted
for over $50 billion.

This tremendous growth has been driven mainly by two factors, the
rapid rise of decentralized finance and ERC-20 stablecoins, such as
Tether (USDT) and Circle’s USD Coin (USDC). With this rise in
popularity of the Ethereum network, however, it has become clear that
the throughput of 10-15 transactions per second is insufficient for
today’s usage.

Ethereum developers are well aware of the limits of Ethereum’s
scalability, and have been working to develop Ethereum 2.0, which
aims to improve the network’s throughput significantly by introducing
proof-of-work and shard chains. As of 2020, Ethereum 2.0 Phase O, the
implementation of the ETH 2.0 beacon chain, is about to release. In
light of this event - how many of our users own ETH or plan to convert
to ETH 2.0? What do users prioritize when using ETH?

We therefore conducted this survey in order to study the following:

e The crypto community’s awareness, understanding, perception,
and potential adoption of Ethereum 2.0

e How different user segments and demographics affect the above

Besides this public survey report, we also issue our proprietary
research insights offerings to users. Every month, we center our
research around a special topic, with a feature article shared
exclusively with Crypto.com Private clients via our newsletter.

We will be focusing on ETH 2.0 this month. Numerous resources were
dedicated to the production of the feature article, along with some
perspective-changing and in-depth analysis. If you are interested,
please upgrade your card to access the exclusive monthly newsletter
and full report.
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3. Results

In this section, we analyzed the data collected from 14,626 respondents.

3.1 Demographics
Geographic Location

Geographically, most of the respondents were from Europe (40%),
followed by North America (33%) and Asia (18%).

Which country are you currently residing?

Europe N 40%
North America [N 33%
Asia [ 18%
Oceania I 4%
South America Il 4%
Africa I 1%

Antarctica 0%

Accordingly, 72% of the respondents were from developed economies
and 28% were from developing economies. Classification was obtained
from this IMF report.

Developed Developing
72% 28%


https://www.imf.org/~/media/Files/Publications/WEO/2019/October/English/TableA.ashx?la=en
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Age

58% of the respondents were millennials or younger (born after 1980),
while 42% were GenX or older (born before 1981). Classification for
Millennials / GenX was obtained from this article by the Pew Research

Center.
»7-.
v
ez ..
. d)
<= Millennials >= GenX
58% 42%
Gender

Data showed that 90% of the respondents were male and 10% were
female.

Male Female
90% 10%


https://www.pewresearch.org/fact-tank/2019/01/17/where-millennials-end-and-generation-z-begins/
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Educational Background

Overall, 52% of the respondents obtained bachelor’s degrees or above.
The breakdown by specify subtypes is shown below:

Educational Background

Doctorate M 3%
Master's degree NN 15%
University graduate I 34%
Associate degree or equivalent NN 21%
High school NN 24%

Lower secondary M 3%

~
\

52%

| have about year(s) of experience in crypto.

Overall, more than half of the respondents (59%) had less than or equal
to 2 years of experiences in crypto. The average was 2.32 years.

Years of Experience

(o]
19%
15%
8% 7%
B e e [ ]

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
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| have knowledge / experience in crypto.

45% of the respondents considered that they had basic knowledge in
crypto, whereas the ratio for intermediate and advanced were 44% and
10% respectively.

How well do you know crypto

. dvanceq
o,
Basic, 46% 9%
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3.2ETH 2.0

In this section, we gauged users’ ownership of ETH and their
understanding of ETH 2.0.

Do you own ETH?

A majority of the respondents (62%) owned ETH, while 38% did not.

Do you own ETH?

mYes
62% = No

Have you heard of ETH 2.0?

A majority of the respondents (72%) had heard of ETH 2.0, while 28%
did not.

Have you heard of Ethereum 2.0?

28%

=Yes

= NO
72%
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Tabular Format

Have you heard of ETH 2.0?

Yes No
Yes 52% 1%
Do you own
?
= No 21% 17%

Presented in a tabular format: 52% of people owned ETH and had heard
of ETH 2.0.

How would you describe your understanding of Ethereum 2.0?

Among those who had heard of ETH 2.0, 9% said that they understood
ETH 2.0 well, 31% said moderately and 48% said a little. 12% thought that
they did not understand it at all.

How would you describe your
understanding of Ethereum 2.0?

| understand it well [ 9%
| understand it moderately [ 31%

I understand it a little [ 48%
| do not understand it I 12%
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What is the core purpose of Ethereum 2.0?
We dedicated 2 special questions to test if people really understood

ETH 2.0 as they claimed. The first question was “What is the core
purpose of ETH 2.0?”.

What is the core purpose of Ethereum 2.0?

m To make Ethereum more
scalable

65% m To add features like
staking

General bug fixes and
improvements

m To compete with bitcoin

24% m Don’t know

| do not | understand | understand | understand
understand it a little it it well
it moderately

The correct answer is “To make Ethereum more scalable”. In general, the
ratio of correct answers was higher for groups that claimed they
understand ETH better. But for those who claimed that “they
understand it well”, only 65% answered correctly.

The overall correct ratio across all classes was 56%.
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What will Ethereum 2.0 *Phase O0* implement?

The second question was more challenging. We asked the respondents
what ETH 2.0 Phase O will implement.

What will Ethereum 2.0 *Phase O*
implement?

m Beacon chain run on
proof-of-stake (PoS)

Sharding to improve
throughput

B Ethereum WebAssembly
(eWASM)

m Don't know

| do not | understand | understand | understand
understand it a little it it well
it moderately

The correct answer is “Beacon chain will run on proof-of-stake (PoS)”.
In general, the ratio of correct answers was higher for groups that
claimed they understand ETH better. This time, those who claimed “they
understand it well” (66%) did outperform the rest of the classes (56%,
34% and 10%).

The overall correct ratio across all classes was 41%.
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To what extent do you agree that proof-of-stake (i.e. ETH 2.0) is
superior to proof-of-work (i.e. Bitcoin)?

48% of the respondents believed that proof-of-stake is superior (rated
4 or 5) to proof-of-work. 42% were neutral (rated 3) while 10% held
reverse opinion. Overall speaking, respondents were more in favor of
proof-of-stake than proof-of-work.

To what extent do you agree that proof-
of-stake (i.e. ETH 2.0) is superior to
proof-of-work (i.e. Bitcoin)?

A 21%
A 27%
T 42%
7%

T N 3%

N N ROl

Which of the purported features of ETH 2.0 would be the most
beneficial for you?

Lower network fees (32%), potential for price appreciation (31%) and
higher throughput / speed (31%) were the top three options selected.

Which of the purported features of ETH
2.0 would be the most beneficial for you?
Lower network fees [N 32%
Potential for price appreciation NGNS 31%
Higher throughput / speed [l 31%
Better security [N 24%

Don't know 10%
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What is your predicted price of ETH 2.0 when Phase O launches?

The price prediction for ETH 2.0 was quite pessimistic. The average
predicted price was $248, which was only 8% higher than the ETH price
at the time of survey release (-$230).

What is your predicted price of ETH 2.0 when
Phase O launches?

3911

Average

248

1011

[0, 100] (100, 200] (200, 300] (300, 400] (400, 500] (500, 600] (600, 700]

66

We use Tukey’s fences to remove the outliers by deducting Q1 and
adding Q3 by 1.5 times the interquartile range (IQR).

Lower Bound = Q; —1.5IQR
200 — 300
=-100

Upper Bound = Q3 + 1.5IQR
=400+ 300
=700

Price predictions that fall lower than the lower bound or surpass the
upper bound is considered as outliers and is removed from the
calculation (Note that price is floored at O so lower bound Is basically
0). This gives us a sample size of 9,645 and the average value is
therefore 248.
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How many ETH do you plan to convert into ETH 2.0 upon the Phase O

launch?

First, we analyzed if the respondents were planning to convert ETH
into ETH 2.0. 61% were going to, 18% not sure, 13% didn’t know, while

8% said that they won't.

Will you convert ETH into ETH 2.0?

Yes
18%

S 1%

No [ 8%

Depends

Don't know

Among those who answered “yes”, 35% of them planned to convert

I e

100% of their ETH holdings to ETH 2.0.

How many ETH do you plan to convert
into ETH 2.0 upon the Phase O launch?

25%

8% 8% 8%

10%

4%
]

20% 30% 40% 50%

35%

o)
3% 3% A%

60% 70% 80% 90% 100%
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Why you do not wish to convert (even part of) your ETH into ETH 2.0
upon the Phase O launch?

Subsequent to the question above, we asked people why they did not
wish to convert (even part of) their ETH into ETH 2.0 upon the Phase
O launch.

Surprisingly, 31% didn’t know the reason. This might indicate that the
respondents simply did not have a clear understanding on the issue, so
they chose to play safe. The second popular option was “possibility of
a long lock up of 1-2 years” (30%), which was an understandable reason
for not doing so.

Why you do not wish to convert (even
part of) your ETH into ETH 2.0 upon the
Phase O launch?

Don't know 31%

Possibility of a long lock up of 1-2 I o
years 30%
Security concerns [N 20%
Lack of applications on ETH 2.0 in I 9%
Phase O °

Higher income in ETH 1.0 [N 2%

Note: Those who said that they will convert 100% of their holdings are
excluded



@ crypto.com

Why do you wish to convert your ETH into ETH 2.0 upon the Phase O
launch?

On the other hand, we also asked those who planned to convert their
ETH into ETH 2.0 to share their reasons.

As expected, most respondents would convert due to financial
incentives - to earn staking income (44%) and the potential price

appreciation (44%). Only 26% mentioned that “technology” was the
main drive.

Why do you wish to convert your ETH
into ETH 2.0 upon the Phase O launch?

| am interested in staking to earn _ o
income 44%
| believe ETH 2.0 will rise in price _ 44%
| believe early stakers will be _ o
rewarded —
| am interested in the technology _ 26%

Don't know 1%
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What do you currently use Ethereum for?

The majority of respondents (41%) used ETH to HODL. 23%
respondents used it to facilitate the use of other ERC-20 tokens, and
21% used it for trading. While DeFi became popular in recent months,
only 18% respondents mentioned that as a use for their ETH holdings.

What do you currently use Ethereum for?

To enable my use of other ERC-20 _
tokens 23%

Active trading 21%
DeFi applications (i.e.
decentralized exchanges, lending
platforms)

Payments to merchants and o
individuals B 0%

18%

Other applications (i.e. games, o
marketplace, social network) - 8%
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4. Summary

Key Takeaways:

Majority of the respondents owned ETH (62%).
Majority of the respondents had heard of ETH 2.0 (72%).

Among those who have heard of ETH 2.0, two special questions
were designed to test their ETH knowledge. The ratio for correct
answers were 56% and 41% respectively.

Overall speaking, the respondents were more in favor of proof-
of-stake than proof-of-work (48% vs 10%).

The price prediction for ETH 2.0 was quite pessimistic. The
average predicted price was $248, which was only 8% higher
than the ETH price at the time of survey release (~$230).

61% respondents indicated that they would convert their ETH to
ETH 2.0, of which 35% said that they would convert 100% of their
holdings.

Respondents were not sure why they didn’t want to convert ETH
to ETH 2.0 (31%). It might because of their lack of full
understanding on the issue, so they preferred to play safe.

For those who might convert their ETH to ETH 2.0, stated that
they do so for financial incentives - to earn staking income
(44%) and potential price appreciation (44%).

A majority of the respondents (41%) used ETH to HODL. 23% of
the respondents used it to facilitate the use of other ERC-20
tokens, and 21% used it for trading. While DeFi saw a rising
popularity in the recent months, only 18% of respondents
mentioned that as one of the uses of their ETH holdings.
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